
  STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 

OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

 

JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM
GOVERNOR  

MARIANNE UDOW 
DIRECTOR 

 

P.O. BOX 30650 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8150 
www.michigan.gov  •  (517) 335-6124 

 

August 16, 2007 
 
 
Kent Vander Loon 
McBride Quality Care Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 387 
Mt. Pleasant, MI  48804-0387 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS370088136 
Harmony House 
1407 Elm Street, Unit B 
Mount Pleasant, MI  48858 

 
 
Dear Mr. Vander Loon: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with 
any questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (989) 835-7241. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Ronald R. Verhelle, Licensing Consultant 
Office of Children and Adult Licensing 
1475 S. Bamber Road 
Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858-8010 
(989) 772-8474 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS370088136 
  
Licensee Name: McBride Quality Care Services, Inc. 
  
Licensee Address:   209 E. Chippewa 

Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (989) 772-1261 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: Kent Vander Loon 
  
Name of Facility: Harmony House 
  
Facility Address: 1407 Elm Street, Unit B 

Mount Pleasant, MI  48858 
  
Facility Telephone #: (989) 773-0628 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED 

MENTALLY ILL 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
The purpose of this addendum is to change the capacity of Harmony House from 
five to six residents. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On August 16, 2007, this licensing consultant received a Request for Modification Of 
the Terms of The License. Field file records were reviewed. 
 
On August 16, 2007, this licensing consultant conducted an on-site inspection. The 
bedrooms and common living areas of the home were inspected and measured. A 
fire safety inspection was conducted. 
 
On August 16, 2007, this licensing consultant recommended a change in capacity 
from five to six residents. 
 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
Field file records indicated that Harmony House was initially licensed for six 
residents on December 1, 1999. The capacity was reduced to five residents on or 
about May 31, 2002. An Addendum to the Original Licensing Study was not 
completed at the time. 
 
The private southeast bedroom contained 152 square feet of space and could 
accommodate two residents. 
 
The semiprivate northeast bedroom contained 138 square feet of space and 
accommodated two residents. 
 
The private southwest bedroom contained 98 square feet of space and 
accommodated one resident. 
 
The private west bedroom contained 84 square feet of space and accommodated 
one resident. 
 
The living and dining rooms contained 344 square feet of space or 57 square feet of 
common space with six occupants. 
 
The southeast bedroom shall be equipped with a dresser and bed that is currently in 
storage prior to semiprivate occupancy. 
 
A fire safety inspection was completed. Harmony House was determined to be in 
compliance with the Fire Safety Rules for Adult Foster Care Small Group Homes. 
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V. Recommendation 
 
It is the recommendation of this licensing consultant that the capacity of the 
Harmony House license change from five to six residents. 

 
 

  August 16, 2007 
________________________________________ 
Ronald R. Verhelle 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 
 


